GENERAL OFFICE
PO BOX 498 COLUMBLIS NEBRASKA 686010409

NEbfaSka PUD“c POWEI’ DiStl’iCt TELEPHONE (402) 564856

September 10, 1982

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 2

Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Subiect: Request for Approval of Temporary Se.urity Measures for
Cooper Nuclear Station During Construction Operations

Reference: 1) Letter from J. M. Pilant to D. B. Vaszsallo,
dated August 25, 1982, same subject

2) Letter from J. M. Pilant to D. B. Vassallo,
dated September 3, 1982, same subject

Dear Mr. Vassallo:

In References 1 and 2 the District requested approval of temporary secur’.y
measures necessary for construction of Emergency Operations Facility (EOr)
and Fire Protection Systems (¥PS) =i Cooper Nuclear Station. After discus-
sions with the Staff, it has been concluded that these requests for approval,
i.e. waiver, could have besn processed under the provisions of 10CFR50.54(p).
For this reason, the District withdraws the requests made in References 1

and 2 and we will shortly file a revision to the Safeguards Plan accordingly.

Sincerely,

Division Manager of Licensing
and Quality Assurance

JMP: JDW:cmk
/)oo A

ce: Mr. John T. Collins
Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV
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